Minute No. 280

Minutes of Cyngor Cymuned Aberchwiler – Aberwheeler Community Council on Tuesday, 27th March, 2018 at 7.00pm

Present: Community Councillor D G Edwards (Chair), J A Jones, D M Roberts, Mrs. G Jones, Mrs. H Burton, Mrs. H Sweetman, County Councillor M Parry and the Clerk Helen Williams.

Apology: Community Councillor I Parry.

18/18 Declaration of Interest: County Councillor M Parry and The Clerk Helen Williams re planning application 09/2017/1125

19/18 Approval of Minutes of previous Meeting: Accepted as a correct account.

20/18 Matter Arising: Sian Shakespeare's documents for the board inside the extelephone kiosk. Ask Adrian Walls to supply a footpath map of the area. Approve the article written by Sian but ask her to note Pontruffydd Hall and Lleweni Hall are on the boundary of Aberwheeler Community Council. Ask Sian to include more information on Grove Hall and include the "Bee Boles" on Aberwheeler Farmhouse.

21/18 Correspondence: Mrs. Gwladys Edwards, would like to thank Community Councillor D M Roberts for repairing, painting and installing the bench at Porth y Waen that her late Son Robert had made. The Clerk thanked Community Councillor A Jones for repairing the Notice Board. OVW next meeting on Wednesday 11th April, 2018 at Eirianfa, Denbigh, Community Councillor H Burton and the clerk to attend.

22/18 County Councillors Report: The Car Park/Garden at Porth Y Waen has been completed to a very high standard, this is a great improvement for the residents. All members to assembly at Porth Y Waen at 6.45pm on Tuesday 24th April, 2018 for a photography. Community Councillor A Jones mentioned that Mr. Arthur Williams is a very good photographer and the Clerk will ask him to take a photograph. County Councillor M Parry will forward a form to the Clerk to apply for a Grant from Group Cynefin for the Aberwheeler Sports. Many pot holes require attention on all minor roads in Aberwheeler.

23/18 Planning: 09/2017/1125 – Infill of void under bridge including flood relief culverts. Location: Candy Mill Bridge, Aberwheeler, Bodfari, Denbigh, LL16 4DR. Comments: Members approve the need for a safe bridge. Closing the bridge would cause great hardship for residents and road users as Candy Lane is a very narrow road unsuitable for large vehicles. However, Members are concerned that this engineering project must ensure no risk of flooding to "Candy Mill" a Grade2* listed building which is the only one in North Wales a complete traditional mill for cleaning clover seeds and milling corn.

24/18 Finance: Applied on line for Vat Refund = £564.00p. Member approved payments for Committee Room at Capel y Waen - £110.00 chq. 100272. Data Protection Registration £35.00 chq.100273. All Office expenses, admin etc., £576.00 chq 100274. Balance at ending of year 31^{st} March, 2018 = £1768.18p

25/18	AOB:	Apply for G	rant to Aberwheeler	Sports. Inform	DCC custome	er services re
major p	ootholes in the (Community.	Next Meeting AGM of	n Tuesday 24 th	April, 2018.	Meeting closed
at 8.00	pm.					

Signed	Dated
--------	-------